

## Carmen Lehr

PARTNER, INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR



**Nationality:** German

**Languages:** German, English

### PROFILE

Carmen Lehr is an Independent Director with 20+ years of business track record and experience in financial services with a focus on asset management in Europe. Since 2007 she has held senior management positions in various functions within the asset management industry. She has served as Managing Director of an international asset management company and has been member of the Board of Directors of a Luxembourg Super ManCo and a Luxembourg investment fund structure. Carmen has profound knowledge of regulatory requirements and multicultural management capabilities. She is a professional with entrepreneurial spirit, integer, analytical with a structured and targeted approach and a clear customer focus. Her core areas of expertise as a Board member are: Governance & regulation, internal audit, compliance, distribution oversight and due diligence, cross-border, branches oversight, finance & controlling, new business development.

### EXPERIENCE

Since 06/2022

**Independent Director – Partner at European Governance Partners G.I.E.** – Mandates in boards

2007 - 2020

**Vontobel Asset Management**

2011 – 2020

Luxembourg; Member of the Board of Directors and Conducting Officer (CEO); Managing Director; Head of Asset Management Business Administration / International Platform managing teams in Luxembourg, Milan, Munich, New York and Zurich

2007 – 2011

Frankfurt, COO / Head of Sales Support and Services Frankfurt branch

2003 – 2007

**DekaBank Frankfurt**

Salesmanager /-controller Institutional Sales Asset Management

2000 – 2002

**DVB Bank, Frankfurt**

Financial Controller

1989 – 2000

**Rentenbank, Frankfurt**

Finance / Controlling / Risk Controlling

### EDUCATION AND ON-GOING TRAININGS

Ongoing education via industry specific trainings, seminars, conferences in Luxembourg and Germany

1995 – 1999

**Frankfurt School of Finance & Management** – Graduate in banking business administration

2007

**DVFA Deutsche Vereinigung für Finanzanalyse und Asset Management GmbH Frankfurt** – CIIA (Certified International Investment Analyst) / CEFA

### MEMBERSHIPS

Member of ILA Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs, Luxembourg